
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

Town Hall Council Chambers 
30 South Main Street 
Weaverville, NC 28787 

AGENDA 

December 17, 2018 
Regular Meeting at 7:00 pm 

Pg # Presenter 

1. Call to Order .................................................................................................................... Mayor Root 

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda ........................................................................... Mayor Root 

3. Approval of Minutes …………………………………………………………………………………………………. Mayor Root 
A. October 10, 2018 Town Council Special-Called Meeting ……………………………………….
B. November 19, 2018 Town Council Regular Meeting ……………………………………………..

1 
2 

4. Special Recognitions ....................................................................................................... Mayor Root 

5. General Public Comments …………………………………………………………………………………………. Mayor Root 

6. Consent Agenda .............................................................................................................. Town Manager 
A. Monthly Tax Report ................................................................................................... 6 
B. Tax Releases/Refunds ................................................................................................ 8 
C. Award of Badge and Service Weapon to Retiring Police Chief .................................. 9 
D. Budget Amendment: Cops for Kids Program ............................................................. 10 
E. Appointment to MSD Board ...................................................................................... 12 
F. Town 2019 Holiday Schedule ..................................................................................... 
G. Town Council 2019 Meeting Schedule ....................................................................... 
H. Award of Contract for Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition System (SCADA) ... 

13 
15 
17 

I. Approvals of Local Water Supply Plan & Water Shortage Response Plan ................. 
J. Acceptance of Old Dry Ridge Circle Public Street Dedication .................................... 
K. Annexation Petition and Initial Zoning Request for Barkley Terrace Subdivision ...... 

21 
40 
46 

7. Town Manager’s Report ................................................................................................. 53 Town Manager

8. Discussion & Action Items
A. Proposed Code Amendments to Chapter 2 & 20: Planning Board ............................ 54 Town Attorney 
B. Board Appointments: Planning & Zoning Board ........................................................ 58 Mayor Root 
C. Comprehensive Land Use Plan Update ..............................................................…….. 60 Planning Director 
D. Sale of Old Bus Garage ............................................................................................... 65 Town Manager 
E. Update on USDA Loan for Water Line Extension Project …………………………..………….. 76 Town Manager 
F. Quarterly Reports – Public Works & Water Services ……………………………………………… 77 Public Works Dir. 

9. Closed Session ................................................................................................................
• N.C.G.S § 143-318.11(a)(3) To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in

order to preserve the attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body... 
• N.C.G.S § 143-318.11(a)(5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents

concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating... 
• N.C.G.S § 143-318.11(a)(6) To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character,

fitness, conditions of appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer
or employee or prospective public officer or employee... 

Mayor Root 

10. Adjournment …………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. Mayor Root 



MINUTES 
Town of Weaverville    Town Council Special Called Meeting 
State of North Carolina Monday, October 10, 2018 

The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville met for a Special-Called meeting on Monday, October 10, 
2018, at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers within Weaverville Town Hall at 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, 
North Carolina. 

Council members present were: Mayor Al Root, Vice Mayor/Councilman Doug Jackson, Councilwoman Dottie 
Sherrill, Councilman Jeffrey McKenna, Councilman Andrew Nagle and Councilman Patrick Fitzsimmons.  

Staff present was: Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Clerk Derek Huninghake, Police Chief Alan Wyatt, 
Fire Chief Ted Williams, Town Planner James Eller, Public Works Director Dale Pennell and Water Treatment 
Supervisor Trent Duncan. 
1. Call to Order

Mayor Al Root called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Moment of Silence
Mayor Root held a moment of silence for Kenneth Chandler, a Town of Weaverville employee who passed
away last week.

3. Discussion Items
A. Draft Strategic Plan
Mayor Root commented that the meeting tonight will be focusing on the draft strategic plan that was
brought up earlier this year. Mainly, covering the draft strategic plan calendar to make sure items are being
tasked to the right party and completed on time.

Town Manager Selena Coffey gave an overview of the process that was followed on the product that was 
handed out. She mentioned that the document included an introduction for the strategic plan, goals that the 
Town needed to complete in the short run and long run, and action planning and strategies that described a 
plan of attack for completing those goals and keeping on track. The goal for the workshop tonight is to draft 
a strategic plan calendar, by adding the Town’s goals and objectives to make sure that they are still 
appropriate, each individual’s responsibility and in what timeframe to be completed by. The draft of the 
Strategic Plan Calendar is attached. 

4. Adjournment
Councilman Nagle made the motion to adjourn; Councilman Fitzsimmons seconded and all voted to
adjourn the Council’s meeting at 7:12 p.m.

__________________________________________
Derek K. Huninghake, Town Clerk

1



                       
                        MINUTES 

Town of Weaverville    Town Council Meeting 
State of North Carolina Monday, November 19, 2018 
 
The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville met for a its regular monthly meeting on Monday, November 
19, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers within Weaverville Town Hall at 30 South Main Street, 
Weaverville, North Carolina. 
 
Council members present were: Vice Mayor/Councilman Doug Jackson, Councilwoman Dottie Sherrill, 
Councilman Jeffrey McKenna, Councilman Andrew Nagle and Councilman Patrick Fitzsimmons. 
Mayor Al Root was absent. 
 
Staff present was: Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, Town Clerk Derek 
Huninghake, Police Chief Alan Wyatt, Fire Chief Ted Williams, Town Planner James Eller, Finance Officer 
Tonya Dozier, Public Works Director Dale Pennell and Water Treatment Supervisor Trent Duncan. 
 
1. Call to Order 

Vice Mayor Jackson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  
 

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda 
Councilwoman Sherrill made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Councilman Fitzsimmons 
seconded and all voted in favor of the motion. 

 
3. Approval of Minutes 

Councilman Nagle made the motion to approve the minutes from September 11, 2018 Special Called 
Meeting, October 15, 2018 Special Called Meeting, and October 15, 2018 Town Council Regular Meeting 
as presented. Councilwoman Sherrill seconded the motion and all voted in favor on the approval of the 
minutes. 
 

4. General Public Comment 
Public comments were received as follows:  
Lou Accornero, 50 Highland Pointe Drive, commented that Town Council should reconsider the placement 
of Dry Ridge Museum in the new community center. He believes the museum would get lost in there and 
the community center should stay a community center. Dry Ridge Museum could be included at the Town 
Hall, if it was redesigned and Mr. Accornero would be willing to help with it. 
 
Jon Varner, Eluvium Brewery Co-Owner, thanked Town Council and the community for being so great and 
supportive. The brewery just celebrated its one-year anniversary and made it in the Mountain Express “Best 
Of” category.  
 

2



5. Consent Agenda 
Councilman Nagle motioned for the approval of the Consent Agenda. Councilman McKenna seconded the 
motion and all voted unanimously to approve all action requested in the consent agenda. 
 
A. Monthly Tax Report – Information Only 
B. Tax Releases - Approved tax release of the real property of Amit Dorf at 122 Dorothy Lillie Lane 

valued at $551,000, so that $2,093.80 can be released from the 2018 levy. 
C. Acceptance of Property Donation – Lake Louise/Mayfair Partners, LLC – Town Council motioned 

to accept and receive the donation of the real property described in the attached gift deed for use in 
conjunction with the Lake Louise Park.  

D. Comprehensive Land Use Plan Update – Updated Town Council on Comprehensive Land Use Plan 
E. Approval of Architectural Services Contract for Community Center Project – Approved the 

attached agreement for architectural services with Legerton Architects, P.A., for the Lake Louise 
Community Center Project and to authorize the Town Manager to execute the agreement and any other 
documents necessary to engage Legerton Architects, P.A., as the architects on this project.  
 

6. Town Manager’s Report 
Town Manager Selena Coffey presented her Manager’s report to Council including 1) that Chief Wyatt will 
be retiring at calendar year end and she has already initiated the recruitment process by posting the position. 
As of today, she has received 19 applicants; 2) Public Works has completed the striping at the churches and 
created a mulch path from Weaverville Methodist Church parking lot to the rear alley serving Dr. 
Bollinger’s dentist office and the Creperie in order to mark parking spaces that are available for employees 
of downtown businesses to park in; 3) Town Manager Coffey is proud to say that 31 employees volunteered 
to get CPR Training and Certification this week through Action Plan AED + CPR; 4) the Volunteer 
Appreciation Dinner will be held on Wednesday, November 28 at Town Hall; 5) the Town’s Christmas 
Parade is Saturday, December 1 at 1pm; 6) and lastly, Weaverville’s Employee Christmas Dinner will be 
Monday, December 3 at 6pm. 
 

7. Discussion and Action Items 
A. FY 2017-2018 Audit Presentation 
Finance Officer Tonya Dozier covered the Financial Condition Analysis, a benchmark tool created by the 
School of Government and State before the audit presentation. She mentioned that there was very little 
change, but did inform Council that under the Water Fund our Self-Sufficiency ratio was a little above a one 
(one or higher is the goal).  This ratio is considered to be most important, since it measures whether charges 
for services covered total expenses. 
 
Travis Keever, of Gould Killian CPA Group, thanked Town Council for allowing them to serve as the Town 
auditors again and thanked staff for all their hard work and cooperation in completing the audit. Mr. Keever 
noted that they have issued the Town an unmodified (clean) opinion and reported no material weaknesses in 
internal control and no instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations.  
 
Councilwoman Sherrill made a motion to approve the FY 2017-2018 Audit Report. Councilman McKenna 
seconded the motion. The motion passed by a unanimous vote of Council. Motion carries 5-0 

 
B. FY 2017 -2018 ABC Audit Presentation 
Chairman Robert Chason presented the Weaverville ABC FY 2018 Audit to Town Council. He noted that 
the ABC store was performing really well and is continuing to grow financially with last year’s sales 

3



exceeding $3 million. Their profit distribution to the Town of Weaverville so far this year is around $52,000 
and overall, they have distributed over $260,000 since the store opened.  He hopes that they will continue to 
grow financially this year.  

C. Approval of Final Strategic Plan Draft 
Town Manager Selena Coffey gave Town Council a brief overview of the final strategic plan that was 
established from the Council workshop on October 10. It identifies the strategic issues, highlights the goals 
to develop the strategic plan and shows a timeframe of the implementation plan. She also, created a one 
page brief 2018-2021 Strategic plan for Town Council as a summary. 

  
Councilwoman Sherrill made a motion to approve the final strategic plan draft. Councilman Nagle 
seconded the motion. The motion passed by a unanimous vote of Council. Motion carries 5-0 
 
D. July4/ Fireworks Discussion 
Town Manager Selena Coffey informed Town Council that staff had come back with some additional 
information and specific fireworks staging locations downtown for the July 4 display like they had 
requested. She met with the Town’s representative from Pyrotecnico last week and they came up with two 
final potential staging locations that were by the Weaverville Primary School. Pyrotecnico, the Town’s 
firework vendors, did indicate that if the fireworks were shot from the baseball field, they could go with a 
two inch mortar and a 200 ft. safety radius. This won’t require vacating any homes, but will require the roof 
of the primary school to be covered with fire blankets. The quote for the required fire blankets would be 
around $8,000. The second option is to shoot from the playground, but it would have smaller mortars, 
require more extensive fire blankets to protect the school’s roof and might require covering some windows. 
Town Manager Coffey did note that the firework show won’t be the same visibly as it was down at the lake, 
since they aren’t able to use as big of mortars.  
 
Councilwoman Sherrill made a motion to approve the baseball field as the fireworks display location. 
Councilman Nagle seconded the motion. The motion passed by a unanimous vote of Council. Motion carries 
5-0 
 
E. Sale of Bus Garage – 13 Central Avenue 
Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson gave Council an update on the sale of the bus garage at 13 Central Avenue. 
Lexington Glassworks is coming to the close of their due diligence and have requested the Town of 
Weaverville to perform the termite treatment for a current termite infestation on property. The total cost 
estimate is around $5,205, including an annual pest contract that would be paid by the buyer. The Town 
Manager and Public Works Director recommend the treatment come out of funds within the Public Works 
budget.  
 
Councilwoman Sherrill made a motion to approve the attached Due Diligence Request and Agreement and 
allow a Town expenditure for the requested termite treatment out of the Public Works budget and to 
authorize the Mayor and appropriate staff to execute and deliver any and all closing documents for a 
closing to occur in early December. Councilman Fitzsimmons seconded the motion. The motion passed by a 
unanimous vote of Council. Motion carries 5-0 

 
 
 

4



F. Police Department Quarterly Reports 
Police Chief Alan Wyatt presented the Weaverville Police Departments Third Quarter Report and noted that 
there were 55 vehicle wrecks, 267 misdemeanor charges and 29 felony charges.  Chief Wyatt gave 
recognition to the officers at the Weaverville Police Department, not only for their hard work at their regular 
police duties, but for extending into the community and creating great fundraisers like the Weaverville Bike 
Run, Weaverville Cops for Kids, and the Pink Patch Project.  
 
G. Fire Department Quarterly Reports 
Fire Chief Ted Williams presented the Weaverville Fire Departments Third Quarter Report and noted that 
the call volume remains consistent and the fire loss costs are up this quarter due to the Weaverville Tire fire. 
They had 39 contacts about child passenger safety seats, 520 contacts in regards to public education and 
prevention activities, and 38 commercial business inspections.  
 
 

8. Adjournment 
Councilwoman Sherrill made the motion to adjourn; Councilman Fitzsimmons seconded and all voted to 
adjourn the Council’s meeting at 8:01 p.m. 

 

 

 

__________________________________________ 
Derek K. Huninghake, Town Clerk 

5



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2018   

SUBJECT: Monthly Tax Report 

PRESENTER:  Tax Collector 

ATTACHMENTS: Monthly Tax Report 
  
 
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The Town Tax Collector provides the following monthly tax report as of      
December 11, 2018. This report is provided for information only.  

No action is requested or required. 

 

 

 

  

6



AS OF 12/11/2018
Real Property: 750,820,030        
Real Property Discoveries: 9,264,300             

Total Real Property:  760,084,330        
Personal: 54,787,228           
Personal Discoveries: 15,790                  

Total Personal: 54,803,018           
Public Utilities: 4,952,725             
Exemption: (942,937)               
Releases: (602,205)               
Total Tax Value 818,294,931        

Tax Levy @.38 cents per $100
Real Property: 2,888,320             
Personal Property: 208,251                
Public Utilities: 18,820                  
Less Under $5 Adjustment -                         
Total Public Utilities: 18,820                  
Exemption: (3,583)                   
Releases: (2,288)                   
Total Levy (Total Billed) 3,109,521             

Total Current Year Collections 1,506,017.23
% Collected 48.43%

Total Left to be Collected: 1,603,504             

Prior Years Paid 11

Town of Weaverville
MONTHLY TAX REPORT

FY 2018-19

7



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2018   

SUBJECT: Tax Release and Refunds 

PRESENTER:   Tax Collector 

ATTACHMENTS: None 
 
  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Town Council is asked to approve a tax refund.  

Personal property owned by North Carolina RSA #4 Inc., DBA US Cellular, valued at 
$18,755 was originally included in the 2014 levy but was released by Town Council on July 
20, 2015; however, the corresponding refund was not requested or approved.  In order to 
correct this matter, Town Council is requested to approve the refund of $78.77 from the 
2014 tax levy on this personal property. 

 

TOWN COUNCIL ACTION: 

Town Council is requested to approved the above-described refund. This action could be in 
the form of the following motion:  

I move to approve the refund of $78.77 for the 2014 personal property tax bill that was 
paid by North Carolina RSA #4 Inc, DBA US Cellular.  

8



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

Date of Meeting:  December 17, 2018  

Subject:   Awarding of Badge and Service Weapon to  
Retiring Police Chief Alan Wyatt  
 

Presenter:   Town Manager 

Attachments:  None 

 

Description: 

The Town Manager recommends that Town Council approve the award of his service side 
arm and badge of office to Police Chief Alan Wyatt upon his retirement. North Carolina 
General Statute § 20-187.2 allows for his badge to be provided at no charge and leaves the 
expense for his side arm to the discretion of Town Council.  
 

 

 

Council Action Requested: 

The Town Manager recommends awarding the Chief’s badge at no cost and the service 
side arm at $1.00 in keeping with general statutes provisions. 
 

9



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

Date of Meeting:  December 17, 2018 

Subject: Budget Amendment – Cops for Kids  

Presenter:   Town Finance Director 

Attachments:  Budget Amendment Form  

 

Description: 

For the current fiscal year, the Town has collected $20,551 in Cops for Kids donations as of 

12/4/2018.   

Town Council is asked to approve a budget amendment to add the following revenue and 

expenditure items to the 2018-2019 Budget: 

Police Department 

   010-004-300-09028  (Cops For Kids - Revenue)  $20,551 

   010-430-431-26608  (Cops for Kids - Expenditure)  $20,551 

 

 

Action Requested: 

Town Manager recommends approval of the attached Budget Amendment. 

 

10



 

What expense accounts are to be increased? 

 

Account  Account Description  Transfer Amount 
010-430-431-26608  Cops for Kids (Expenditure)  $20,551 
     
     
     
     
     

 

What expense account(s) are to be decreased or additional revenue expected to offset expense? 

 

Account  Account Description  Transfer Amount 
010-004-300-09028  Cops for Kids (Revenue)  $20,551 
     
     
     
     
     

 

Justification:  Please provide a brief justification for this budget amendment.  Cops for Kids 
donations collected from July 2018 – Dec 2018 

 

    
Authorized by Finance Officer  Date  
    
    
Authorized by Town Manager  Date  
    
    
Authorized by Town Council (if applicable)  Date  

 

 
Budget Ordinance Section 5: 
A. He/she may transfer amounts between line items, expenditures and revenues, within a department without limitation and 

without a report being required. 
B. He/she may transfer amounts up to $5,000 between departments within any one division, including contingency 

appropriations, within the same fund during any month. For the purpose of this ordinance, the Town of Weaverville has the 
following divisions: Public Works, Public Safety, and General Government. The Budget Officer must make an official report 
on such transfers at the next regular meeting of the Governing Board. Transfers between divisions would require action of 
the Governing Board. 

C. He/she may not transfer any amounts between funds, except as approved by the Governing Board in the Budget Ordinance 
as amended. 

11



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2018  

SUBJECT: Appointment to MSD Board  

PRESENTER:   Mayor Root 

ATTACHMENTS: None 
  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The Mayor’s term on the Metropolitan Sewerage District (MSD) Board is due to expire in 
January 2019 and MSD has inquired as to who will be appointed to serve as the Town’s 
representative at the expiration of Mayor Root’s term.  

The Mayor recommends the Earl Valois be appointed to the MSD Board for a regular 3 year 
term beginning in January 2019.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council action to appoint someone to represent the Town on the MSD Board is 
needed. The following motion is recommended by the Mayor:   

I move that Town Council appoint Earl Valois to serve as the Town’s representative on 
the Metropolitan Sewerage District (MSD) Board for a regular 3 year term beginning 
in January of 2019.  

12



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: December 17, 2018 

Subject: Holiday Schedule 

Presenter:  Selena Coffey, Town Manager 

Attachments: Holiday Schedule 

Description/Summary of Request: 

The attached 2019 holiday schedule is proposed for Town Council adoption. This holiday 
schedule is reflective of the schedule as adopted by the State of North Carolina and adds 
Veteran’s Day and an additional day at Christmas. It is important to note that, in next 
month’s revisions to the Town’s personnel policy, the Town Manager will be 
recommending the removal of a personal leave day that has previously been approved for 
Town employees in order to offset one of the days recommended within this proposed 
holiday schedule. 

Action Requested: 

The Town Manager recommends the approval of the attached holiday schedule. 

Proposed Motion: 
I make the motion to approve the 2019 holiday schedule as recommended. 

13



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

2019 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 

Holiday Observance Date Day of Week 

New Year’s Day January 1, 2019 Tuesday 

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 21, 2019 Monday 

Good Friday April 19, 2019 Friday 

Memorial Day May 27, 2019 Monday 

Independence Day July 4, 2019 Thursday 

Labor Day September 2, 2019 Monday 

Veterans Day November 11, 2019 Monday 

Thanksgiving November 28 & 29, 2019 Thursday & Friday 

Christmas December 24, 25 & 26, 2019 Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday 

14



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: December 17, 2018 

Subject: 2019 Town Council Meeting Schedule 

Presenter:  Town Manager Selena Coffey 

Attachments: Meeting Schedule 

Description / Summary of Request: 

Attached you will find the 2019 schedule for regular Town Council meetings. Regular 
Council meetings are scheduled for the third Monday monthly at 7:00pm, with the 
exception of the January and February meetings. These two meetings are scheduled for the 
fourth Mondays of January and February instead, in recognition of Martin Luther King Jr. 
Day and President’s Day, which fall on the third Mondays. 

In addition, and at the recommendation of the Mayor, the schedule incorporates monthly 
workshops instead of alternating, odd-numbered months. Scheduling these wprkshop 
meetings monthly now eliminates the need to schedule, notice and publish them as needed 
throughout the calendar year. These workshop meetings may be cancelled at the Mayor’s 
discretion as necessary or appropriate. Workshop meetings are scheduled for 6:00pm on 
the respective dates. 

Action Requested: 

The Town Manager recommends approval of the attached meeting schedule for calendar 
year 2019. 

Proposed Motion: 
I move to approve the attached 2019 meeting schedule. 

15



2019 TOWN COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

 
• Regular Town Council meetings are held on the third Monday monthly at 7:00pm in Town Hall Council Chambers, 

except for January and February meetings, which are held on the fourth Monday monthly. 
• Special-called Town Council workshops are held on the second Tuesday monthly at 6:00pm in Town Hall Council 

Chambers. 
 

MEETING DESCRIPTION DATE 

Town Council Special-Called Meeting Tuesday, January 8, 2019 at 6:00pm 

Town Council Regular Meeting Monday, January 28, 2019 at 7:00pm 

Town Council Special-Called Meeting Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at 6:00pm 

Town Council Regular Meeting Monday, February 25, 2019 at 7:00pm 

Town Council Special-Called Meeting Tuesday, March 12, 2019 at 6:00pm 

Town Council Regular Meeting Monday, March 18, 2019 at 7:00pm 

Town Council Special-Called Meeting Tuesday, April 9, 2019 at 6:00pm 

Town Council Regular Meeting Monday, April 15, 2019 at 7:00pm 

Town Council Special-Called Meeting Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 6:00pm 

Town Council Regular Meeting Monday, May 20, 2019 at 7:00pm 

Town Council Special-Called Meeting Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 6:00pm 

Town Council Regular Meeting Monday, June 17, 2019 at 7:00pm 

Town Council Special-Called Meeting Tuesday, July 9, 2019 at 6:00pm 

Town Council Regular Meeting Monday, July 15, 2019 at 7:00pm 

Town Council Special-Called Meeting Tuesday, August 13, 2019 at 6:00pm 

Town Council Regular Meeting Monday, August 19, 2019 at 7:00pm 

Town Council Special-Called Meeting Tuesday, September 10, 2019 at 6:00pm 

Town Council Regular Meeting Monday, September 16, 2019 at 7:00pm 

Town Council Special-Called Meeting Tuesday, October 8, 2019 at 6:00pm 

Town Council Regular Meeting Monday, October 21, 2019 at 7:00pm 

Town Council Special-Called Meeting Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at 6:00pm 

Town Council Regular Meeting Monday, November 18, 2019 at 7:00pm 

Town Council Special-Called Meeting Tuesday, December 10, 2019 at 6:00pm 

Town Council Regular Meeting Monday, December 16, 2019 at 7:00pm 

 

16



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2018  

SUBJECT: Award of Contract for Supervisory Control and Data 
Acquisition (SCADA) System for Water Treatment Plant  

PRESENTER:  Water Treatment Plant Superintendent 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposal Submitted by Carolina Technical Services, Inc. 
  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The Water Treatment Plant Superintendent and Town Attorney have worked 
together on a process to solicit proposals for a new Supervisory Control and Data 
Acquisition (SCADA) System for the Town’s water treatment plant. The SCADA 
system assists the Town’s water treatment operators by gathering and analyzing 
real time water data, transferring that data back to a central site, carrying out 
necessary analysis and control and providing alerts when appropriate, and 
displaying information in a logical and organized fashion for the operators use in 
water treatment plant operations.  

In accordance with NCGS 143-135.9, requests for proposals were advertised 
resulting in 6 companies touring the plant with 4 of those companies submitting 
proposals that were opened on November 16, 2018. Carolina Technical Services, 
Inc., was selected as the finalist based upon the “best value” procurement method 
authorized by NCGS 143-135.9 that considered multiple factors in addition to total 
cost. This company also represented the lowest total cost of the 4 bids received and 
was within the $60,000 budgeted for this project. 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The Town Manager recommends that the attached proposal be approved by Town 
Council.   

I move that the proposal submitted by Carolina Technical Services, Inc. in the 
amount of $58,327.00 be accepted and the contract for the SCADA system at the 
Town’s water treatment plant be awarded to Carolina Technical Services, Inc., 
on that basis.  

17



PROPOSAL
Date 11/15/2018

Proposal # 18D1111R

Proposal for

Town Of Weaverville
30 South Main St.
Weaverville, NC  28787

Ship To

PROPOSAL - SCADA SYSTEM
FOR WAEVERVILLE WTP

Carolina Technical Services, Inc.
Post Office Box 268
China Grove, NC  28023
704.202.5576  /  704.625.7425 Fax
Federal ID:  56-2120646

Sales Person Danny Kruchkow

Total:

www.carolinatechnical.com
danny@carolinatechnical.com "A Disabled Veteran Owned Company"

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

MAIN RTU PLC AND COMPONENTS
to include:
2-  Automation Direct 9-Slot Base Units
1-  Automation Direct 4-Slot Base Unit
1-  Automation Direct D2-260 CPU
2-  Automation Direct D2-CM Expansion Base Controller Modules
3-  Automation Direct D2-EM Base Expansion Units
1-  Automation Direct H2-Ecom100 Ethernet Communications Module
4-  Automation Direct D2-08TR Relay Output Modules
4-  Automation Direct D2-16NA  AC Input Modules
6-  Automation Direct F2-04AD-1 Analog Input Modules
2-  Automation Direct F2-08DA-2 Analog Output Module
1-  Stride SE2-SW5U 5-Port Ethernet Hub

1

FILTER CONTROL PANEL RTU PLC AND COMPONENTS
to include:
2-  Automation Direct 9-Slot Base Units
1-  Automation Direct D2-260 CPU
1-  Automation Direct D2-CM Expansion Base Controller Module
2-  Automation Direct D2-EM Base Expansion Units
1-  Automation Direct H2-Ecom100 Ethernet Communications Module
4-  Automation Direct D2-08TR Relay Output Modules
3-  Automation Direct D2-16NA  AC Input Modules
5-  Automation Direct F2-04AD-1 Analog Input Modules
3-  Automation Direct F2-02DA-1 Analog Output Module
1-  Stride SE2-SW5U 5-Port Ethernet Hub

1

Page 1 18



PROPOSAL
Date 11/15/2018

Proposal # 18D1111R

Proposal for

Town Of Weaverville
30 South Main St.
Weaverville, NC  28787

Ship To

PROPOSAL - SCADA SYSTEM
FOR WAEVERVILLE WTP

Carolina Technical Services, Inc.
Post Office Box 268
China Grove, NC  28023
704.202.5576  /  704.625.7425 Fax
Federal ID:  56-2120646

Sales Person Danny Kruchkow

Total:

www.carolinatechnical.com
danny@carolinatechnical.com "A Disabled Veteran Owned Company"

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

CTS-DAQ/SCADA Processor
Intel Coffee Lake 8th Generation Core i7 8700k 3.7~4.7 GHz Processor - Hexa-Core -12 MB L3
Cache
Gigabyte Ultra Durable Z370M DS3H Desktop Motherboard - w/ Z370 Intel Chipset
Serial ATA/600 -4 ports
RAID Supported 10, 5, 0, 1
M.2 - 2 Ports
On-Board Audio 7.1
8 USB - 4 3.1 Ports, 1 USB 3.0 and 3 USB 2.0 Ports
On-Board Intel Video - UHD Graphics 630
Video Ports: HDMI & DVI
Network Ports: Wired 10/100/1000
Wireless AC Adapter
16 GB DDR4 RAM 2400Mhz
256GB NVMe SSD
1 TB 7200RPM Hard Disk Drive
24X DVD-RW Optical Drive
Windows 10 Pro 64Bit USB Media
Logitech Keyboard & Mouse
Cooler Master MasterBox Lite 3 Mini Tower Case with 450w Power Supply
MS Excel
(1 FOR BACKUP)

2

Monitor VX3211-2K-MHD
Monitor 32 inch WQHD SuperClear IPS-Type Monitor with HDMI Cable

3

Remote Monitor Extenders with USB keyboard, mouse and sound
1-  Master (VOPEX-C5USBVUA-4)
2-  Remotes (ST-C5USBVU-R-1000S)

1

Trihedral
VTScada HMI Software
5000 Tag, Development Version
1-Year Trihedral Support

1

Page 2 19



PROPOSAL
Date 11/15/2018

Proposal # 18D1111R

Proposal for

Town Of Weaverville
30 South Main St.
Weaverville, NC  28787

Ship To

PROPOSAL - SCADA SYSTEM
FOR WAEVERVILLE WTP

Carolina Technical Services, Inc.
Post Office Box 268
China Grove, NC  28023
704.202.5576  /  704.625.7425 Fax
Federal ID:  56-2120646

Sales Person Danny Kruchkow

Total:

www.carolinatechnical.com
danny@carolinatechnical.com "A Disabled Veteran Owned Company"

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

Optional:
Filter Control Console Upgrade to include:
2-  Touchscreens preprogrammed (one for in-use, one for spare)
Associated cables and modules as necessary
($1570.00 adder for parts and $5,760.00 for labor. Already included in total pricing shown
below)

1

Optional:
Main Control Panel Upgrade to include:
2-  Touchscreens preprogrammed (one for in-use, one for spare)
Associated cables and modules as necessary
($1570.00 adder for parts and $2,160.00 for labor. Already included in total pricing shown
below)

1

Lot:  Installation, Programming and Startup of above1

Lot:  Client Training
NOTE:  CTS usually does about 2-4 hours of initial training. Then we typically come back in
about 2 weeks to provide up to 8 hours of training. This time allows the client to formulate
questions and review the installation for any concerns. CTS will return if any emergency arises
before the 2 week period.

Total, less Taxes 58,327.00 58,327.00

TERMS

If paying by credit card, add 3.0% to total.

Net 30 days
Price is good for ninety days.
Price is applicable for quantities and terms.
Unless otherwise noted above, Tax is not included. Add tax as necessary.
CTS reserves the right to partial bill on total accepted proposals over $10,000
Unless otherwise noted, retainages are not acceptable.
CTS "Conditions of Sale" apply.

Page 3

$58,327.00

20



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2018  

SUBJECT: Approval of Local Water Supply Plan and Water Shortage 
Response Plan  

PRESENTER:   Water Treatment Plant Superintendent 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Resolution Approving the Town’s Local Water 
Supply Plan; Proposed Resolution Approving the Water 
Shortage Response Plan for the Town 

  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

North Carolina law (NCGS 143-355(l)) requires each unit of local government that provides 
public water service to prepare and submit a local water supply plan to the Department of 
Environmental Quality (DEQ) for approval. The attached Local Water Supply Plan has been 
submitted to DEQ for technical assistance and been found to be in compliance. The Plan has 
been drafted to include data as required by DEQ. Town Council is now asked to review and 
adopt the attached Plan so that the adopted Plan can be formally submitted to DEQ as 
required by law.  

The same statute and process applies to the Town’s Water Shortage Response Plan. The 
attached Plan has been reviewed by DEQ and found to be compliant with laws and 
regulations and is presented for adoption at tonight’s Town Council meeting. This is the 
same plan that has been in place for many years and, fortunately, has not ever had to be 
implemented. 

The Town Manager, Public Works Director and Water Treatment Plant Superintendent 
recommend that Town Council approve both the Local Water Supply Plan and the Water 
Shortage Response Plan so that those plans can be forwarded to DEQ as required.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The following motion is recommended:   

I move that we adopt the Resolution Approving the Local Water Supply Plan  and the 
Resolution Approving the Water Shortage Response Plan as presented and direct the 
Water Treatment Plant Superintendent to forward copies of the adopted resolutions 
and plans to the Department of Environmental Quality.  

21



RESOLUTION APPROVING THE LOCAL WATER SUPPLY PLAN  
FOR THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

 
 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute § 143-355(l) requires each unit of local 
government that provides public water service to prepare and submit a local water supply 
plan to the Department of Environmental Quality for review and approval; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as required by the statute and in the interests of sound local planning 
the attached Local Water Supply Plan for the Town of Weaverville has been developed and 
submitted to Town Council for approval; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Town Council of the Town of Weaverville finds that the attached Local 
Water Supply Plan is in accordance with the provisions of North Carolina General Statute § 
143-355(l) and that it will provide appropriate guidance for the future management of 
water supplies for the Town of Weaverville, as well as useful information to the 
Department of Environmental Quality for the development of a state water supply plan as 
required by statute; 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
HEREBY RESOLVES, that the Local Water Supply Plan that is attached hereto is hereby 
approved and adopted and staff is directed to submit the same to the Department of 
Environmental Quality, Division of Water Resources, along with a copy of this resolution; 
and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Town Council intends that this plan shall be 
revised to reflect changes in relevant data and projections at least once every five years, or 
as otherwise requested by the Department of Environmental Quality, in accordance with 
the North Carolina law and sound planning practice. 
 
 ADOPTED this the 17th day of December, 2018. 
 
 
             

ALLAN P. ROOT, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
       
DEREK K. HUNINGHAKE, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
Z:\Administration\Ordinances & Resolutions\Resolution Approving Local Water Supply Plan - December 2018.docx 

22



23



24



25



26



27



RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE WATER SHORTAGE RESPONSE PLAN  
FOR THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

 
 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute § 143-355(l) requires each unit of local 
government that provides public water service to develop water conservation measures to 
respond to drought or other water shortage conditions and submit the same to the 
Department of Environmental Quality for review and approval; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as required by the statute and in the interests of sound local planning 
the attached Water Shortage Response Plan for the Town of Weaverville has been 
developed and submitted to Town Council for approval; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Town Council of the Town of Weaverville finds that the attached Water 
Shortage Response Plan is in accordance with the provisions of North Carolina General 
Statute § 143-355(l) and that it will provide appropriate guidance for the future 
management of water supplies for the Town of Weaverville, as well as useful information to 
the Department of Environmental Quality for the development of a state water supply plan 
as required by statute; 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
HEREBY RESOLVES, that the Water Shortage Response Plan that is attached hereto is 
hereby approved and adopted and staff is directed to submit the same to the Department of 
Environmental Quality, Division of Water Resources, along with a copy of this resolution; 
and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Town Council intends that this plan shall be 
revised to reflect changes in relevant data and projections at least once every five years, or 
as otherwise requested by the Department of Environmental Quality, in accordance with 
the North Carolina law and sound planning practice. 
 
 ADOPTED this the 17th day of December, 2018. 
 
 
             

ALLAN P. ROOT, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
       
DEREK K. HUNINGHAKE, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
Z:\Administration\Ordinances & Resolutions\Resolution Approving Water Shortage Response Plan - December 2018.docx 

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2018  

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Old Dry Ridge Circle Public Street 
Dedication 

PRESENTER:  Public Works Director 

ATTACHMENTS: Plat Showing Road and Right-of-Way 
 Deed 
  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Bull’s Bay, LLC, has recently completed the infrastructure for a small subdivision on 
Central Avenue including the completion of the street providing road access to the 
lots that is known as Old Dry Ridge Circle. The developer has offered to dedicate the 
street as a public street and is requesting that the Town accept such dedication and 
take the street into the Town’s public street system. The street has been constructed 
in accordance with Town street standards and the Public Works Director 
recommends that Town Council accept it into the Town’s street system and take 
over its maintenance. Bull’s Bay, LLC, has executed a deed in favor of the Town for 
that purpose. The Public Work’s Director also recommends that Town Council 
require a $5,000 repair bond to be held for three years after the recording of the 
deed.  

Town Council should note that the deed does indicate that the Town will have no 
responsibility for the maintenance of the non-paved area within the teardrop cul-
de-sac located within the street right-of-way that is to be a landscaped area. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The Town Manager recommends that Town Council accept the dedication of Old Dry 
Ridge Circle as a Town street, set a repair bond of $5,000, and authorize the 
recording of the attached deed for the proper conveyance of the street right-of-way 
to the Town.   

I move that we accept the dedication of Old Dry Ridge Circle as a Town street so 
that it can be included in the Town’s street system and authorize the recording 
of the attached deed for conveyance of the road and road right-of-way to the 
Town upon the delivery of a $5,000 repair bond to be held for three years.  

40



41



42



43



44



45



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2018 

SUBJECT: Annexation Petition and Initial Zoning Request for Barkley 
Terrace Subdivision on Wheeler Road 

PRESENTER:  Town Attorney/Town Clerk 

ATTACHMENTS: Voluntary Annexation Petition and Data Sheet 
Certificate of Authority 
Recorded Plat showing Annexation Area 
Application for Initial Zoning of R-2  
Proposed Resolution 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The developer of the subdivision that is located on Wheeler Road and now known as 
Barkley Terrace received approval of a water allocation from Town Council. Town Council’s 
expectation was that this property would be developed outside of the Town limits but 
ultimately annex into the Town. Town is in receipt of the voluntary annexation petition 
from Cane Creek Vistas, LLC, the owner of the subdivision. Although contiguous to a 
satellite area of the Town, this property is considered non-contiguous to the Town’s 
existing municipal boundaries. Together with this application Cane Creek Vistas, LLC, also 
submitted a zoning map amendment application requesting an initial zoning of R-2 if the 
property is to be annexed into the Town’s municipal limits. 

The first steps in the annexation process is to request that the Town Clerk investigate the 
sufficiency of the annexation petition and to send the initial zoning request to the Planning 
and Zoning Board for review and recommendation. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is requested to adopt the attached resolution which (1) directs the Town 
Clerk to investigate the sufficiency of the annexation petition and submit a Certificate of 
Sufficiency to Town Council at its regular meeting in January 2019, and (2) directs the 
Town Planner to place the Application for a Zoning Map Amendment on the Planning 
and Zoning Board’s next agenda so that the requested zoning district can be reviewed 
for consistency with the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan and a recommendation 
on same can be forwarded back to Town Council at such time as a public hearing is held 
on the matter. A proposed motion is as follows: 

I move that we adopt the proposed resolution concerning the annexation 
petition for the subdivision known as Barkley Terrace. 

46



47



48



49



50



51



RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE CLERK TO INVESTIGATE THE SUFFICIENCY  
OF A VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION PETITION AND SENDING THE ASSOCIATED INITIAL 

ZONING REQUEST TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD  
FOR REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION 

 
 
 WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of that property located on Wheeler 
Road on which a subdivision to be known as Barkley Terrace has been permitted, was 
received from Cane Creek Vistas, LLC, on December 13, 2018, by the Town of Weaverville; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-31 provides that the sufficiency of the petition 
shall be investigated by the Town Clerk before further annexation proceedings may take 
place; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville is also in receipt of an application for a zoning 
map amendment request a R-2 zoning classification for the property to be annexed; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Weaverville deems it advisable to 
proceed in response to this request for annexation and initial zoning; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Weaverville that: 
 

1. The Town Clerk is hereby directed to investigate the sufficiency of the above-
reference petition and to certify to Town Council the result of his investigation; 
 

2. That the Town Planner is directed to place the application for initial zoning of 12 on 
the Town’s Planning and Zoning Board’s next agenda so that the Board can review 
the requested zoning for consistency with the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan 
and forward a recommendation to Town Council prior to or at a public hearing that 
may subsequently be held on this matter. 

 
 

THIS the 17th day of December, 2018. 
 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
ALLAN P. ROOT, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
DEREK K. HUNINGHAKE, Town Clerk 

 

52



 

    

 

December 2018 

   

A. Recruitment of Police Chief: As an update, we received 40 applications for the Police 

Chief position. Approximately 70% were from North Carolina residents. I will be 

updating Town Council on this further during the meeting. 

 

B. Downtown Snowflakes: Something that most aren't aware of is that our employees 

refurbished all 32 of our snowflakes that are attached to power poles downtown. In 

doing so, they replaced every bulb by hand with LED lights (approximately 100 bulbs 

per snowflake). Their ingenuity is saving energy and has saved the Town thousands of 

dollars by replacing the bulbs themselves. 

 

C. USDA Loan Update:  Our Finance Director and I have been working with our USDA 

representative in supplying information for our waterline grant application. I believe 

that we have provided all of the information they need for now and our application is 

moving forward to the underwriters for review.  

 

D. Retirement Reception for Police Chief Alan Wyatt: As a reminder, we will be 

hosting a retirement reception for Police Chief Alan Wyatt on Friday, December 21 at 

Town Hall from 3pm-5pm. 

 

53



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2018  

SUBJECT: Proposed Code Amendments – Planning and Zoning Board 

PRESENTER:  Planning Director 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Ordinance 
  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

In light of the workload that the Planning and Zoning Board is experiencing right 
now, staff recommends that the Town’s Code provisions concerning the 
establishment and membership of the Planning and Zoning Board be changed to 
allow up to 2 alternate members and to increase the terms to 3 years instead of 2 
years. As part of the comprehensive review of the Town’s Code the Town Attorney 
has noted that the establishment of the Town’s various boards has been scattered 
throughout the chapters of the Code instead of being consolidated within the 
Boards, Commissions, and Committees section (Article IV of Chapter 2). It is 
therefore also recommended that the Planning and Zoning Board establishment be 
moved to the Boards, Commissions and Committees section of the Code in order to 
provide for a more organized and efficient Code of Ordinances.   

A draft ordinance is provided for consideration of Town Council.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Should Town Council wish to adopt the amendments to Town Code as presented, it 
would be appropriate for Town Council to consider the following motion: 

I move that we adopt the Ordinance Amending Weaverville Town Code Chapters  
2 and 20 concerning the Planning and Zoning Board. 

54



ORDINANCE AMENDING WEAVERVILLE TOWN CODE  
CHAPTERS 2 AND 36 CONCERNING THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 

 

 WHEREAS, in recognition of the increasing workload of the Town’s Planning and 
Zoning Board as a result of growth within the Town and the desire to retain the expertise 
and knowledge gained through service on that board, Town Council wishes to amend the 
provisions of Town Code governing the establishment and membership of the Town’s 
Planning and Zoning Board in order to provide for an additional alternate member and to 
increase the terms of the members from two years to three years; 

 WHEREAS, in order to provide for a more organized and efficient Code of 
Ordinances, Town Council wishes to move the establishment section of the Planning and 
Zoning Board to Article IV within Chapter 2 of the Town Code as such article is expressly 
set aside for “Boards, Commissions, and Committees”; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by Town Council of the Town of Weaverville, 
North Carolina, as follows: 

1. Article II of Chapter 20, entitled “Planning and Zoning Board” and consisting of 
Sections 20-36 through 20-43, is hereby repealed in its entirety. 
 

2. Article IV of Chapter 2 is hereby amended as follows, with all amendments adopted 
in this Ordinance being shown in red with added language underlined and deleted 
language shown with strike-throughs: 

 

CHAPTER 2 - ADMINISTRATION 

ARTICLE IV. - BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES  

DIVISION 2. – PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD  

 
Sec. 2-151. - Establishment.  

Pursuant to the authority granted in G.S. 160A-361, the town council establishes a 
planning and zoning board of the town, which board shall consist of five regular members 
and up to two alternate members who shall all serve at the pleasure of town council. Only 
residents of the Town of Weaverville are eligible to serve on the planning and zoning 
board. Members shall be appointed by the mayor with the approval of the town council.  
An alternate member may serve on the planning and zoning board in the absence of a 
regular member and when so serving has all of the powers and duties of a regular 
member. 

The term of office of each member and alternate member of the planning and zoning 
board shall be for three years. In appointing original members or in filling vacancies 
caused by the expiration of the terms of existing members, the mayor and town council 

Commented [JJ1]: The establishment of boards and 
committees have been scattered throughout the Code. 
Moving the board establishment provisions to this location 
is preferable. This Code amendment starts with the Planning 
and Zoning Board. 

Commented [JJ2]: Article II of Chapter 20 entitled 
“Planning and Zoning Board” is moved to Chapter 2, Article 
IV “Boards, Commissions and Committees” with some 
reorganization and noted changes. 

Commented [JJ3]: This section is added and includes the 
content from the following Code sections: 20-36 through 
20-40 

Commented [JJ4]: Increases alternates from one to two  

Commented [JJ5]: Changes from 2 year terms to 3 year 
terms 

55



may appoint certain members for less than three years so that the terms of all members 
do not expire at the same time. Vacancies occurring on the planning and zoning board 
shall be filled for the unexpired term only.  

Members of the planning and zoning board shall receive no compensation for their 
services.  

Any member of the planning and zoning board who is absent without good cause 
from three consecutive meetings of the board shall be reported to the mayor and may be 
removed from the board and replaced in the manner prescribed for appointments. 
 

Sec. 2-152. - Records.  

The planning and zoning board shall keep records of its meetings and proceedings 
and may certify attendance of board members to the town council.  
 

Sec. 2-153. - Officers; rules of procedure.  

The planning and zoning board shall elect a chairman and a vice-chairman from its 
membership, who shall each serve for one year or until reelected or until their successors 
are elected. The planning and zoning board shall appoint a secretary, who may be a 
municipal officer, an employee of the town, or a member of the planning and zoning board. 
The planning and zoning board shall adopt appropriate rules of procedure, which rules 
shall be subject to the approval of the town council. The rules of procedure shall, among 
other things, provide for regular monthly meetings of the planning and zoning board and 
may provide that the planning and zoning board may conduct public hearings for the 
gathering of information to enable the board to more fully assist the town council in an 
advisory and administrative capacity.  
 

Sec. 2-154. - Duties.  

The planning and zoning board shall primarily act in an advisory or administrative 
capacities and shall perform the following duties:  

(1) Assist in the interpretation, administration and enforcement of the town's land 
use ordinances, in accordance with the provisions thereof.  

(2) Make studies of the area within its jurisdiction and surrounding areas.  

(3) Determine objectives to be sought in the development of study areas.  

(4) Prepare and adopt plans for achieving objectives. 

(5) Develop and recommend policies, ordinances, administrative procedures and 
other means for carrying out plans in a coordinated and efficient manner. 

Commented [JJ6]: Added a reporting requirement and 
changed from shall to may in order to provide for Town 
Council discretion 

Commented [JJ7]: Content moved from section 20-41 

Commented [JJ8]: Content moved from section 20-42 

Commented [JJ9]: Content moved from section 20-43 

56



(6) Advise the council concerning the use and amendment of means for carrying out 
plans.  

(7) Exercise any functions in the administration and enforcement of various means 
for carrying out plans the council may direct.  

(8) Perform any other related duties the council may direct. 

 

3. It is the intention of Town Council that the sections and paragraphs of this Ordinance 
are severable and if any section or paragraph of this Ordinance shall be declared 
unconstitutional or otherwise invalid by the valid judgment or decree of any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality or invalidity shall not affect any of 
the remaining paragraphs or sections of this Ordinance, since they would have been 
enacted by Town Council without the incorporation in this Ordinance of any such 
unconstitutional or invalid section or paragraph. 

4. These amendments shall be effective immediately upon adoption and immediately 
codified. 

 

ADOPTED THIS the 17th day of December, 2018, by a vote of ____ in favor and ___ 
against. 

 
 
__________________________________________________ 
ALLAN P. ROOT, Mayor  

 

ATTESTED BY:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
_________________________________________________ ______________________________________________ 
DEREK HUNINGHAKE, Town Clerk  JENNIFER O. JACKSON, Town Attorney  

 

 

 

 

 
Z:\Administration\Ordinances & Resolutions\Drafts\Ordinance Amending Code - Planning and Zoning Board - Proposed December 
2018.docx 

57



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2018  

SUBJECT: Board Appointments – Planning and Zoning Board  

PRESENTER:  Mayor Root 

ATTACHMENTS: Roster 
  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The Mayor recommends that Tom Balestrieri be appointed to the Planning and 
Zoning Board as an alternate member and that the terms of the current regular and 
alternate members of that board be adjusted to account for new staggered three- 
year terms. 

A roster showing the Mayor’s recommendation is attached for Town Council’s 
approval. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Approval of the appointment of Tom Balestrieri as an alternate member on the 
Planning and Zoning Board and adjustments to the board members terms as 
reflected on the attached roster. The following motion could be considered: 

I move that Tom Balestrieri be appointed to the Planning and Zoning Board as 
an alternate member for a term to expire in September 2021 and that the term 
of Steve Warren be extended to September 2021 in order to provide for 
staggered 3-year terms.  

58



WEAVERVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 
Regularly meets 1st Tuesday of the month at 6 pm 
in Council Chambers at Town Hall  
 

NAME AND 
POSITION 

CONTACT INFORMATION DATE OF 
APPOINTMENT 

TERM 
(3 YEARS) 

Doug Theroux 
Chairman 

73 Hillcrest Drive 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
658-9477; (cell) 231-3568 
dbtheroux93@gmail.com 

August 2017 September 
2017 – 2019 

Peter Stanz 
Regular Member 

49 Brown Street 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
(cell) 828-768-4202 
stanzbus@gmail.com 

August 2017 September 
2017 – 2019 

Gary Burge 
Vice Chairman 

3 High Bluff Drive 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
(cell) 423-0150 
garyburge@garyburge.com 

August 2018 September 
2018 – 2020 

Catherine Cordell 
Regular Member 

13 Hamburg Drive 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
(cell) 776-7380 
cat.cordell@live.com  

August 2018 September 
2018 – 2020 

Steve Warren 
Regular Member 

3 Duncannon Street 
Weaverville, NC 287887 
704-682-5801/704-807-9899 
warren.smw.steve@gmail.com 

August 2018 September 
2018 – 2021 

    
John Chase 
Alternate Member 

151 South Main Street 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
(cell) 828-337-3366 
jchase@medlockengr.com 

August 2018 September 
2018 – 2020 

Tom Balestrieri 
Alternate Member 

26 Whitetail Drive 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
(cell) 904-347-3312 
tmbalestrieri@gmail.com  

December 2018 December 
2018 - 2021 

 

James Eller 
Town Planner 

484-7002 
jeller@weavervillenc.org  
 

  

Jennifer Jackson 
Town Attorney 

828-442-1858 
jjackson@weavervillenc.org  

  

 

59

mailto:dbtheroux93@gmail.com
mailto:stanzbus@gmail.com
mailto:garyburge@garyburge.com
mailto:cat.cordell@live.com
mailto:warren.smw.steve@gmail.com
mailto:jchase@medlockengr.com
mailto:tmbalestrieri@gmail.com
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jjackson@weavervillenc.org


TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

Date of Meeting:  Monday, December 17, 2018 

Subject: Update of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan 

Presenter:   Planning Director, Town Attorney 

Attachments: Annexation Analysis, Future Land Use Map, Municipal Limit 
Map  

Description: 

Staff is presenting Town Council with the noted attachments illustrating advancement of 
the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan update. 

 

Action Requested: 

No action required at tonight’s meeting. 

 

60



VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 
 
Contiguous Voluntary Annexation (by Petition): 

• Petition signed by 100% of property owners. 
• Governing Board has discretion to approve or deny. 
• No standards for character of the subject area other than contiguity. 
• Services must be provided to the same extent and under the same policies as within the existing 

corporate limits. 
 

Satellite Voluntary Annexation (by Petition): 
• Petition signed by 100% of property owners. 
• Governing Board has discretion to approve or deny. 
• Limitations placed on size of annexed area and distance from neighboring municipalities. 
• Municipality cannot annex a portion of a subdivision. 
• Services must be provided to the same extent and under the same policies as within the existing 

corporate limits. 
 
INVOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 
 
One variable which has changed since previous versions of the Town’s comprehensive land use plan is 
S.L. 2012-11 (HB925) which revised the method via which a municipality may initiate an involuntary 
annexation. 
 
Current law requires:  
 
Voter Approval: 

• Annexation does not take effect unless approved by a majority of voters in the area to be 
annexed. 

• Referendum must occur at a general municipal election. 
• Municipality bears the cost of election. 
• If rejected, no further involuntary annexation of the subject area may occur within 3 years. 

 
Water and Sewer: 

• If the municipality provides or contracts to provide services, property owners shall be allowed to 
request service to their property. 

• Notice of right to request service shall be provided to each property owner within the subject 
area. 

61



• Service shall be extended to all properties requesting same at no cost to the property owner 
other than user fee. 

• Construction of infrastructure must be done within 3.5 years of annexation effective date. 
• Property owners who chose to receive services later must be charged based upon a graduated 

schedule provided by statute. 
 
Population Density,  Subdivision and Use Standard; Farm Exemption: 

• There must be a resident population of at least 2.3 people per acre. 
• 60% of total acreage in lots or tracts 3 acres or less; and 65% of lots and tracts 1 acre or less. 
• 60% of lots and tracts must be in an urban use (residential, commercial, institutional, industrial, 

governmental). 
• Land used for broadly defined farm purposes may not be annexed without the written consent 

of the property owner. 
 
Plans for Provision of Municipal Services and Exemptions 

• Plans for the provision of police, fire, solid waste collection, street maintenance, water and 
sewer must be provided for the subject area. 

• If a municipality does not provide a particular service, it does not need to provide the service to 
the subject area. 

• The municipality must attempt to contract with a rural fire department for five years. The rural 
fire department’s service satisfies the municipalities service requirement and the municipality 
must pay a proportionate share of the rural department’s debt. 

• The municipality is required to protect the existing solid waste collector via contracting with the 
collector for two years or compensating the collector for 15 months of revenue. 

 
Annexation Agreements and Priority: 

• Municipalities may agree to establish spheres of influence in which each jurisdiction may annex. 
• Priority is established by the jurisdiction which first: achieves a valid voluntary annexation 

petition or the adoption of a valid resolution of intent to involuntarily annex. 
 
LEGISLATIVE ANNEXATION / DEANNEXATION 
 

• State Legislature has the authority to unilaterally modify municipal and county boundaries. 
• Statutory requirements do not apply to legislative actions on annexation / deannexation. 
• Deannexations can only be accomplished by the State Legislature. 

 
 

62



I2
6

M
A

IN

AIKEN

DULA SPRINGS

U
S
 2

5
 7

0

REEMS CREEK

I2
6
 

N
E
W

 S
TO

C
K

M
E

R
R

IM
O

N

MONTICELLO

LONGS CHAPEL

E
LLE

R
 C

O
V
E

OLD MARSHALL

R
IC

E

W
E
AV

E
R
V
IL

LE

GOLDVIEW

CLARKS CHAPEL

P
E

G
G

M
U

N
D

Y
 C

O
V

E

D
O

G
W

O
O

D

CHURCH

AYERS

W
O

O
D
Y

STONEY KNOB

H
IL

L
C

R
E

S
T

WEAVER

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E

BLEVIN
SH

E
R

R
O

N
 C

O
V

E

H
A

M
B

U
R

G
 M

O
U

N
T
A

IN

SALEM

U
N

IO
N

 C
H

A
P
E
L

BRIT
TEN C

O
VE

O
L
L
IE

 W
E

A
V

E
R

F
A
R

ID
A

IN
D

IA
N

H
IG

H
L
A

N
D

W
OOTEN C

OVE

D
U

L
A

P
U

G

P
IN

K
 F

O
X

 C
O

V
E

LAKESHORE

M
A

R
T
IN

 F
O

R
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

K
E

N
N

E
D

Y

Y
O

U
N

G

A
L
P

IN
E

D
O

A
N

P
A

R
K

E
R

Y
O

S
T

E
A

S
T

L
A
C

K
E

Y

W
IN

D
A
G

O

A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

UPPER HERRON COVE

WILEY

V
A

N
N

A

G
R

E
E
N

R
ID

G
E

BROWN

H
A

V
E

N

ALEXANDER

P
IN

E
 M

O
U

N
T

P
A

R
K

E
R

 C
O

V
E

PINE

H
IG

H
 B

L
U

F
F

B
O

Y
D

S
 C

H
A

P
E

L R
IC

E
 C

O
V

E

S
P

IC
E

W
O

O
D

HID
DEN

 F
ALLS

N
O

L
A

S
A

G
E

T
E

A
B

E
R

R
Y

GILL

A
L
S

TERRACE

G
E

N
T
IA

N

PATTI

P
E

N
N

Y

CENTRAL

P
IC

K
E

N
S

L
O

F
T

IN

LAKEWAY

BANNISTER

H
A

M
B

U
R

G

FOX CHASE

E
L
L

E
R

 H
O

L
L
O

W

WEST

N
E

W
 C

O
V

E
N

A
N

T

S
IL

V
E

R
 F

IR

M
O

R
R
IS

A
L
C

A
T

N
IE

PHILLY

VEN
TO

SO
 R

ID
G

E

SUM
M

ER
SIDE

T
E
R
R
I

NICHOLS HILL
S

H
U

F
O

R
D

R
A
Y

BANKS TOW
N

CRITTER

B
R

IG
M

A
N

R
IC

E
 H

IL
L

H
A
L
L

S
H

A
N

N
A

ROBIN

J
O

S
IE

LONGSTREET

PLEASANT HILL

C
A

R
D

E
N

L
O

F
T

Y

PENLEY PARK

N
A
D

E
R

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T

C
A
M

S
Y
N

L
E

IS
U

R
E

K
N

O
L
L
 R

ID
G

E

B
L
U

F
F
 C

O
V
E

RIDGEW
AY

TIP
TO

N

GARRISON

F
O

N
TA

N
A

S
H

E
IL

A

DOROTHY LILLE

H
AN

N
AH

S
H

E
L
W

O
O

D
NORTHCREST

S
C

E
N

IC
 V

IE
W

R
E

D
 M

A
P

L
E

W
E

S
T

V
IE

W

M
A
T

T
IE

S
T
A
N

L
E
Y
 H

O
L
L
O

W

P
R

E
S

T
O

N

L
O

W
R

Y

B
A

L
C

R
A

N
K

H
O

W
A

R
D

T
R

IN
IT

Y
 H

IL
L
S

RED COLE

B
R

A
N

D
O

N

I2
6

I2
6

U
S

 2
5
 7

0

I2
6 

N
E

W
 S

T
O

C
K

I2
6

G
O

L
D

V
IE

W

I2
6

REEMS C
REEK

Downtown

Residential

Commercial

Industrial

Mixed Use

Future Land Use Map
November, 2018

63

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Oval

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Oval

jeller
Oval

jeller
Oval

jeller
Oval



I2
6

M
A

IN

M
E

R
R

IM
O

N

AIKEN

D
O

G
W

O
O

D

CHURCH

A
Y

E
R

S

STONEY KNOB

WEAVER

H
IL

L
C

R
E

S
T

SALEM

LO
N

G
S C

H
APEL

IN
D

IA
N

H
IG

H
L
A
N

D

O
L
L
IE

 W
E

A
V

E
R

R
E
E
M

S
 C

R
E
E
K

D
U

L
A

P
U

G

DULA SPRINGS

H
A

M
B

U
R

G
 M

O
U

N
T
A

IN

LAKESHORE

ALPINE

U
N

IO
N

 C
H

A
P

E
L

U
S
 2

5
 7

0

G
IL

L
 B

R
A

N
C

H

Y
O

S
T

MOORE

L
A
C

K
E

Y

MONTICELLO

A
LE

X
A
N

D
E
R

H
E

R
R

O
N

 C
O

V
E

BROWN

P
IN

K
 F

O
X
 C

O
V
E

H
A

V
E

N

PINE

H
IG

H
 B

L
U

F
F

CLARKS CHAPEL

B
O

Y
D

S
 C

H
A

P
E

L

P
A

R
K

E
R

 C
O

V
E

EAST

C
O

L
E

R
O

B
E

R
T

S

T
E

A
B

E
R

R
Y

E
L
L
E

R
 C

O
V

E

GILL

TE
R

R
A

C
E

P
IN

E
B
R

O
O

K

A
D

A
S

P
E

N
N

Y

C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
 O

A
K

CENTRAL

B
R

IA
R

W
O

O
D

P
IC

K
E

N
S V

A
N

 S
T

O
R

Y

L
O

F
T

IN

LAKEWAY

H
A

M
B

U
R

G

W
E
AV

E
R

V
IL

LE

F
O

X
 C

H
A

S
E

C
O

D
Y

CLINTON

WEST

M
O

R
R

IS

V
A
L
L
E
Y

K
E

N
N

E
D

Y

T
W

IN
 H

IL
L
S

PHILLY

A
P

P
L

E
C

R
O

S
S

S
H

U
F

O
R

D

R
A
Y

GROVE

BANKS TOWN

C
O

L
L

E
G

E

S
H

A
N

N
A

LONGSTREET

A
L
 D

O
R

F

B
A

L
L
A

R
D

C
A

R
D

E
N

L
O

F
T

Y

L
O

R
ID

O
N

HOPE

PARK

C
O

U
R

S
E
V
IE

W

B
A

IR
D

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN

WILDWOOD

R
O

B
IN

W
O

O
D

B
R

A
N

K

C
A
M

S
Y
N

L
E

IS
U

R
E

P
L

E
A

S
A

N
T

 G
R

O
V

E

S
A

L
E

M
 A

C
R

E
S

P
O

N
D

E
R

C
O

R
N

E
L
IA

RIDGEWAY

LO
S
T
 C

O
V
E

T
IP

T
O

N

D
E

E
P

 W
O

O
D

S

SHADOW

DOROTHY LILLE

C
A

N
D

L
E

W
O

O
D

CRITTER

K
Y
F
IE

L
D
S

S
T

IL
L

F
L
IC

K
E

R

P
E

R
R

IO
N

H
E

R
M

IT
A

G
E

S
P

R
IN

G
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

L
U

C
K

Y
 G

A
P

CREEKSIDE

B
R

U
S

H
W

O
O

D

W
E

S
T

V
IE

W

H
Y

E
R

NORTHCREST

P
R

E
S

T
O

N

B
R

IT
T

IA
N

D
E

A
C

O
N

P
IN

K
 F

O
X

T
W

IN
 C

O
U

R
T
S

E
L
K

FORTRESS

HEATHER

B
A

L
C

R
A

N
K

B
IR

KD
A
LE

H
O

W
A

R
D

I2
6 E

 T
O

 U
S 2

5 7
0 H

W
Y

S
E
N

E
C

A

RED COLE

O
R

C
H
ID

 H
IL

L

S
O

N
G

 B
IR

D

H
IC

K
O

R
Y

REAG
AN

M
E

T
C

A
L

F

K
IT

T
Y

GARRISON

SERENDIPITY

Z
E
L
L

W
O

O
D

T
H

O
R

N

PINNACLE PARK

WOODLAND HILLS

T
R

IC
K

L
E

 C
R

E
E

K

H
I L

A
N

D
A
 A

C
R

E
S

A B EMBLEM

B
R

A
N

D
O

N

LAKEVIEW

OAK G
LEN

I2
6

A
Y

E
R

S

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

HAMBURG

REEMS CREEK

M
O

NTIC
ELLO

P
IN

K
 F

O
X

 C
O

V
E

VAN STORY

AIKEN

MONTICELLO

W
IL

DW
OOD

E
A

S
T

REEMS CREEK

«Town of Weaverville Limits

November, 2018 64

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon

jeller
Polygon



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2018   

SUBJECT: Sale of Old Bus Garage – 13 Central Avenue 

PRESENTER:   Town Manager 

ATTACHMENTS: Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Real Property 
 Draft Notice of Offer 
  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Unfortunately Lexington Glassworks had to terminate its contract to purchase the Town’s 
surplus property located at 13 Central Avenue due to a low bank appraisal received on the 
last day of their examination period. They would, however, still like to purchase the 
property and have submitted a new offer for Town Council to consider. The offer that is 
attached has a sale price of $300,000 and the Town Clerk has received the required bid 
deposit of $15,000.  

NCGS 160A-269 provides for a “negotiated offer, advertisement, and upset bids” procedure 
for the disposition of surplus real property.  

Following the same procedure as before and consistent with NCGS 160A-269, if Town 
Council wishes to proceed with this offer it will need to declare the property surplus, 
propose to accept the offer, and direct staff to advertise the notice of offer and allow for 10-
day upset bid periods until no further qualifying bids are received.  The draft Notice of 
Offer that is attached details this process. 

 

TOWN COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council discussion and direction concerning the offer submitted by Lexington 
Glassworks. 

65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



12/3/2018 § 160A-269

https://www.ncleg.net/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/HTML/BySection/Chapter_160A/GS_160A-269.html 1/1

§ 160A-269.  Negotiated offer, advertisement, and upset bids.
A city may receive, solicit, or negotiate an offer to purchase property and advertise it for upset bids. When an

offer is made and the council proposes to accept it, the council shall require the offeror to deposit five percent
(5%) of his bid with the city clerk, and shall publish a notice of the offer. The notice shall contain a general
description of the property, the amount and terms of the offer, and a notice that within 10 days any person may
raise the bid by not less than ten percent (10%) of the first one thousand dollars ($1,000) and five percent (5%)
of the remainder. When a bid is raised, the bidder shall deposit with the city clerk five percent (5%) of the
increased bid, and the clerk shall readvertise the offer at the increased bid. This procedure shall be repeated until
no further qualifying upset bids are received, at which time the council may accept the offer and sell the property
to the highest bidder. The council may at any time reject any and all offers. (1971, c. 698, s. 1; 1979, 2nd Sess.,
c. 1247, s. 25.)

EXHIBIT B

74



NOTICE OF OFFER TO PURCHASE TOWN PROPERTY AND 
UPSET BID PERIOD PURSUANT TO NCGS 160A-269 

 
The Town of Weaverville has received an offer for the sale of property owned by the Town 
of Weaverville in Buncombe County, North Carolina, and more particularly described as 
follows: 
 
 Street Address: 13 Central Avenue, Weaverville, NC, 28787 

Parcel Identification Number: 9742-27-8468 
Deed Reference:  Book 1054 at Page 316 
Conditions:  To be sold “as is” 

 
The highest qualifying offer that has been received is for $300,000. Persons wishing to 
upset this offer must submit their offer in a sealed envelope marked “upset bid” to the 
Weaverville Town Clerk at 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC, 28787, by 5 pm on 
August 27, 2018. At that time the Town Clerk will open the bids, if any, and the highest 
qualifying bid will become the new offer. If there is more than one bid in the highest 
amount, the first such bid received will become the new offer.  
 
A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer to an amount not less than 
$315,05.50. A qualifying higher bid must be accompanied by a bid deposit in the amount of 
5% of the bid and must be submitted in cash, cashier’s check or certified check payable to 
the Town of Weaverville. The Town will return the deposit on any bid not accepted, and the 
deposit on an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. The Town will 
return the deposit of the final high bidder at closing.  
 
The Weaverville Town Council must approve the final high offer before the sale is closed, 
which it intends to do within 30 days after the final upset bid period has passed. The Town 
reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time before the final high bid 
is accepted and the right to reject, at any time, all bids. 
 
Further information may be obtained at during normal business hours at Weaverville 
Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC, 28787, or by phone at 828-645-7116. 
 
Derek Huninghake 
Weaverville Town Clerk 
 
Posting Date: December 18, 2018 
Publication Date: December 20, 2018 

75



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2018  

SUBJECT: Update on USDA Loan for Water Line Extension Project 

PRESENTER: Town Manager 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The Town Manager has been in recent communication with Pam Hysong, the USDA’s 
Representative that has been reviewing the Town’s loan application on the water line 
extension project. The Manager will update Council on the status of the loan and discuss 
the next steps.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

With interest rates rising on January 1, 2019, Town Council will be asked to schedule a 
special called meeting prior to the end of the year in order to take the action that is 
necessary to lock in an interest rate prior to the expected rate increase. Dates can be 
discussed at tonight’s meeting.  

76



77



78



79



80



81



82


	October 10 2018 -Town Council Special Called Meeting Minutes
	November 19 2018 -Town Council Meeting Minutes
	Monthly Tax Report for 12-11-18
	Monthly Tax Report for 12-11-18 2.pdf
	Sheet1 (2)


	Tax Releases and Refunds - December 2018
	Awarding Badge and Service Weapon to Retiring Police Chief Wyatt
	Budget Amendment - Cops for Kids 12-04-18
	Appointment to the MSD Board - December 2018
	2019 Town Holiday Schedule Agenda Item
	2019 Town Meeting Schedule Agenda Item
	Award of SCADA Contract - December 2018
	Approval of Local Water Supply Plan and Water Shortage Response Plan - December 2018
	Acceptance of Old Dry Ridge Circle Street Dedication - December 2018
	Annexation Petition and Initial Zoning Request for Barkley Terrace Subdivision on Wheeler Road
	TM Report Dec 2018
	Code Amendments - Planning and Zoning Board - December 2018
	Board Appointments - Planning and Zoning Board - December 2018
	Update of CLUP
	Annexation Analysis.pdf
	Future Land Use Map.pdf
	Municipal Limits - Nov. 2018.pdf

	Sale of Old Bus Garage Property - December 2018
	Update on USDA Loan
	Public Works Quarterly Report



